MONTHLY TOWN BOARD MEETING

TOWN OF ONEIDA, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY

MARCH 13, 2024

The meeting was called to order at 7:02 P.M. by Scott Schaumberg

Present were: Scott Schaumberg, Al Krause, Terry Hock and Kelly Hill

Also Present: Riley Olson, Tom Lieberherr (BugTussel), Glen Olson, Cheryl Van Den Berg, Daniel Garvey, Luann Skarlupka, Ken Olson, Lori Olson, Officer Bret Stauber, Kellie Bohm (Seymour Community School District), Anna Maass and Joe Maass.

Scott Schaumberg led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Al Krause made a motion to approve the Monthly Town Board Meeting on February 14, 2024 minutes without corrections. Terry Hock second the motion. Motion carried.

Terry Hock made a motion to approve the vouchers, numbered 25875 thru 25901 and 7 EFT online payment. Al Krause second the motion. Motion carried.

Outagamie County Sheriff Department; Deputy Stauber stated that he is the evening patrol in this area and due to staffing shortages and emergency calls increased the department was unable to attend meetings the past few months. However, the department seems to be coming out of that phase and should be able to attend town meetings going forward. Deputy looked over last month's calls and seemed to be routine calls. Deputy stated there seems to be an uptick in theft from unlocked buildings. Public announcement to lock your items. Any resident concerns; none.

Seymour Community School District. District Administrator Kellie Bohm presented a pamphlet regarding the Seymour School District Referendum that will be on the April 2, 2024 ballot. For further information contact Seymour Community School District.

Freedom School District- Freedom School District provided a packet regarding the Freedom School District Referendum question that will be on the April 2, 2024 ballot. For further information contact Freedom School District.

BugTussel; Tom Lieberherr proposed BugTussel Ground Lease Agreement. Scott Schaumberg TABLED BugTussel Ground Lease Agreement for review.

Johnson Rd- Scott Schamberg made a motion that Johnson Rd speed limit will stay as is. Terry Hock second the motion. Motion Carried.

Ordinance 2024-1. An Ordinance to create Section 1.12 of the Town of Oneida Municipal Code regarding flag display. Scott Schaumberg made a motion to approve

the Ordinance to create Section 1.12 of the Town of Oneida Municipal Code regarding flag display. Al Krause second the motion. Motion carried.

Fire Department Report given by Fire Chief Glen Olson. (7 calls) County EE & H; 1 vehicle roll over. No transport. Pearl St & Smith Rd. Motorcycle vs deer. 1 person transported Eagle III. Manders Ct; Fire burning in fire pit. County EE & C; 2 vehicle accidents. 1 person transported. One Stop; Gas smell. 2 people checked. No transport. County H; Smoke detector and CO2 going off. Bad batteries. Hwy 54; Vegetation fire in woods behind Oneida Civic Center. (3 tribal calls and 7 non-tribal)

Fire Department news given by Fire Chief, Glen Olson. February training meeting was CO2 and gas training and traffic control at the accident scene. Current Statewide fire band. The Fire Department strongly recommends no burning within the town.

First Responder Report; No report provided by County Rescue.

Open Discussion – Limit 3 minutes per person.

Terry Hock discussed the Town Hall furnace stopped working on February 20,2024. Unable to repair and therefore need to replace the dual unit. Cost was roughly \$10,000. Along with that the ducts in the Town Hall are too small for the furnaces and the space required to heat. AMA Heating was able to adjust the settings to provide heat to the building but will need replacement. The Town Hall has 2 separate units. The smaller one that heats the office portion is on its last leg.

Town of Oneida plow truck transmission is currently being worked on.

Riley Olson discussed the concern of the park equipment. The equipment is getting older and worn. Park will need attention and discussion of repair or replacement.

Al Krause made a motion to adjourn at 8:20P.M. Terry Hock second the motion. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted and Published by,

Kelly Hill, Clerk/Treasurer